

# Badsey and Aldington Parish Council Meeting

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Badsey and Aldington Parish Council on Wednesday 21st July 2021 at Badsey Remembrance Hall, Horsebridge Avenue, Badsey from 7.30pm. The business to be transacted at the meeting is set out below. There will be a Public Forum of 10 minutes prior to the meeting commencing during which members of the public may speak.

**The Parish Council wishes to continue to manage the available space therefore:**

**If members of the public wish to attend open forum, they will have contacted the Parish Clerk by Midday on Friday 16<sup>th</sup> July 2021 to book a space to attend.**

**Place numbers will be limited.**

**Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself unless the Council resolves at the meeting to accept comments on a particular item.**

**Andrea Evans**

Clerk to the Council

14<sup>th</sup> July 2021.

## **AGENDA**

1.	<b>Apologies for Absence-</b>
2.	<b>Declarations of Interest-</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.</li><li>b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.</li><li>c. To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with pecuniary interests must leave the room for the relevant item(s)).</li></ul>
3.	<b>a. Confirmation of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 23rd June 2021 (To be signed at next available meeting).</b>
4.	<b>Police matters:</b>
5.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. Progress Report on matters arising</li><li>b. To note figures for facebook and calendar including email service.</li></ul>
6.	<b>District and County Councillors Forum (if any)-</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a.</li></ul>
7.	<b>Parish Council-</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a.<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>i. To receive a land update including woodland trees.</li><li>ii. To consider quotations for allotment works.</li><li>iii. To consider quotation for fencing.</li></ul></li><li>b. Christmas event date-Update.</li></ul>

8.	<p><b>Planning:</b></p> <p>a. To note the minutes of the 23<sup>rd</sup> June 2021 and any planning meeting minutes.</p> <p>b. To consider/note the following applications:</p> <p>c.</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="185 338 1544 656"> <tr> <td data-bbox="185 338 252 656">8a.</td> <td data-bbox="252 338 1544 656"> <p><b>Case No:</b> 21/01141/CU</p> <p><b>Location:</b> The Old Dairy, Bowers Hill, Badsey</p> <p><b>Proposal:</b> Change of use of land from agricultural to mixed agricultural/equestrian.</p> <p><b>Parish Council Decision:</b></p> <p><b>Wychavon Decision:</b></p> </td> </tr> </table> <p>d. To note the following Decisions:</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="185 763 1544 1077"> <tr> <td data-bbox="185 763 252 1077">8b.</td> <td data-bbox="252 763 1544 1077"> <p><b>Case No:</b> 21/00939/HP</p> <p><b>Location:</b> Haverstone, Station Road, Blackminster.</p> <p><b>Proposal:</b> Creation of single width vehicle access point.</p> <p><b>Parish Council Decision:</b> No objections.</p> <p><b>Wychavon Decision:</b> Approved.</p> </td> </tr> </table>	8a.	<p><b>Case No:</b> 21/01141/CU</p> <p><b>Location:</b> The Old Dairy, Bowers Hill, Badsey</p> <p><b>Proposal:</b> Change of use of land from agricultural to mixed agricultural/equestrian.</p> <p><b>Parish Council Decision:</b></p> <p><b>Wychavon Decision:</b></p>	8b.	<p><b>Case No:</b> 21/00939/HP</p> <p><b>Location:</b> Haverstone, Station Road, Blackminster.</p> <p><b>Proposal:</b> Creation of single width vehicle access point.</p> <p><b>Parish Council Decision:</b> No objections.</p> <p><b>Wychavon Decision:</b> Approved.</p>
8a.	<p><b>Case No:</b> 21/01141/CU</p> <p><b>Location:</b> The Old Dairy, Bowers Hill, Badsey</p> <p><b>Proposal:</b> Change of use of land from agricultural to mixed agricultural/equestrian.</p> <p><b>Parish Council Decision:</b></p> <p><b>Wychavon Decision:</b></p>				
8b.	<p><b>Case No:</b> 21/00939/HP</p> <p><b>Location:</b> Haverstone, Station Road, Blackminster.</p> <p><b>Proposal:</b> Creation of single width vehicle access point.</p> <p><b>Parish Council Decision:</b> No objections.</p> <p><b>Wychavon Decision:</b> Approved.</p>				
9.	<p><b>Finance and Administration</b></p> <p>a. To RESOLVE to approve the list of cheques to be drawn this month and the statement of the balance of accounts 2021-</p> <p>b. To note the balances of all accounts held.</p> <p>c. To consider a donation to new flagpole.</p>				
10.	<p><b>Assets and Maintenance-</b></p> <p>a. To consider planting village verges with wildflower planting.</p> <p>b. To receive an update regarding cycle parking.</p>				
11.	<p><b>Health and Safety –</b></p> <p>a. To receive an update regarding play inspections and to appoint a play inspector.</p> <p>b. Defibs-</p> <p>c. To agree a request to ask Rooftop to re-plant a tree taken down in St James Close.</p>				
12.	<p><b>Lengthsman-</b></p> <p>a. To consider tasks for lengthsman-</p>				
13.	<p><b>To consider items for future meetings.</b></p>				
14.	<p>Date of next meeting: 15<sup>th</sup> September 2021.</p>				